

## MEETING SUMMARY October 3, 2023

Date and Time:	Tuesday, 3 October 2023 at 5:30pm Mountain time
Where:	Online: Zoom
Committee Attendees:	Caryn Ann Harlos, Joe Dehn, Ed Fochler, James Gholston, Sam Bohler, Lisa Gansky, Andrew Kolstee
Other Attendees:	none

The meeting was called to order at 5:33pm Mountain time.

**Records of Past Meetings:** The minutes of the 19 September meeting were approved without objection.

**Policy Updates:** There was a brief discussion of making the update discussed at the previous meeting, regarding deletions; Andrew said he would work on it.

**Site Statistics:** Ed wrote up some notes comparing the statistics from Google Analytics and the ones from AWStats. His conclusion was that they are not directly reconcilable, and we should just treat them as different types of statistics.

**Site Technical:** Ed reported that he updated and resubmitted the site map.

Featured Article: There was a brief discussion of ideas for featured articles.

**Requests for Deletion:** Two members of the committee were contacted by Brianna Coyle about getting her article deleted; reportedly she is especially concerned that this article is the first thing that shows up in a web search for her name. Deleting this article would be inconsistent with our policy, and she can't delete it herself because it is now flagged as "protected". Lisa and Andrew volunteered to take informaiton from her and make updates.

**Convention Memorial Committee:** There was some discussion of whether it would be appropriate to include people who are "libertarian" but have not paid even the



minimum national dues; it was agreed that the latter is not a reqirement, since a person could be a state member/activist.

**Storage Facility:** Caryn Ann reported that she is now going to the storage unit weekly.

**Alabama:** Sam reported that he found a photo of the first Alabama state chair, taken before he had been involved with the LP at all and when he and his wife had been living in New York; they had been photographed as winners of a drawing. Sam also said he had updated some historical election information and some miscellaneous items in the state article.

**Florida:** Lisa reported that she reached out to a pre-1987 activist who is said to have a lot of material, but she has not yet heard back from him. She also mentioned that the state party plans to have a glossy magazine at their convention, and she would like it to include something promoting LPedia.

**Non-LP Publications:** Sam reported that he bought the set of issues of Ergo that was being offered on eBay.

**Uploading:** Sam said he had developed an automated procedure that makes it twice as fast to upload the kind of material he has been working on.

**Convention Memorial Committee (continued):** Lisa expressed interest in reaching out to more than just the state chairs to solicit information, e.g. county-level activists.

**Convention Presence:** Caryn Ann said she expects that we will have a free table again this time, and we should consider this to be an agenda item at future meetings.

The next meeting is scheduled for 17 October.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:17pm Mountain time.